
   

            
 Purchasing Division 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE:  March 12, 2020 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Grand Junction Public Safety Facilities Renovation IFB-4767-20-DH 
 

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1.  Q.  Section 3.2.8 “Working Days and Hours” calls for work to be performed Monday – Friday from 
7:00 AM to 6:00 PM.  Section 01 10 00 (1.04 E) of the project manual says work will be sequenced to 
accommodate Owner occupancy during construction… After hours or weekend work may be required 
and is to be included in the bid.  Should we anticipate after hour or weekend work to accommodate 
the Owner / occupants of the building?  After hours and weekend work will impact labor rates. 
 

 A.  Working Days and Hours shall be as stated in Section 3.2.8 of the solicitation document.  At 
this time, after hours and/or weekend work is not anticipated to be required.  If during the project it is 
determined by Owner’s Project Manager that after hours and/or weekend work is needed, the 
Contractor shall request approval of such. 
 

2.  Q.  Section 01 35 53 (1.03 F) of the project manual requires background checks.  Who is 
responsible for paying for the background checks?  If Owner provided is there a limit to the number of 
background checks that they will perform for the contractor and subs? 
 

 A.  There will be no cost to the Contractor for processing background checks.  There is no limit to 
the number of background checks.   
 

3.  Q.  Section 01 35 53 (1.04 A & B) requires contractor to provide badges to each person authorized 
to enter premises.  Can you provide a sample of the badge?  Can they be printed on paper and 
placed in a plastic sleeve or do they need to be printed on plastic? 
 

 A.  For correction/clarification, the Owner shall provide the access badges to the Contractor for 
this project. 

 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


